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MEMORANDUM November 4, 2021
TO: Human Services Commission

FROM: Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary/Assistant to the Executive Director

RE: October 28, 2021 Regular Meeting — ACTION LIST

HSC adopted the agenda as posted.
HSC adopted the minutes of the 9.23.21 Regular Meeting as circulated.

HSC presented the Employee of the Month award to Inga Robinson, Clerk, Family & Children’s
Services.

HSC authorized new grant agreements with:

Bayanihan Equity Center

Bayview Hunters Point Community Advocates
Bayview Hunters Point Foundation (for United Council of Human Services)
Booker T. Washington Community Service

Chinatown Community Development Center (SROs)
Chinese Progressive Association (for Excelsior Works!)
Cultura y Arte Nativa de las Americas

Curry Senior Center

Dolores Street Community Services

10. Farming Hope

11. Fresh Approach

12. Glide Foundation

13. HOMEY

14. La Raza Community Resource Center

15. SF New Deal

16. SF New Deal (Households with Children 0-5)

17. SF New Deal (SROs)

18. Tenderloin Neighborhood Development Corporation
19. University of California, San Francisco/EatSF
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HSC authorized a new contract agreement with County of Ventura.
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